DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE NORTH BDY. T. 13 N., R. 66 E.

77.80	Wash, 20 lks. wide, l ft. deep, drains S.; asc. over E. slope.	30 ft.
	over E. slope.	

87.00 Wash, 50 lks. wide, 2 ft. deep, drains S., approximately 1 chain, thence E.

88.83 The cor. of Tps. 13 and 14 N., Rs. 65 and 66 E., monumented with a granite stone, 12x10x8 ins., firmly set in the ground and in a mound of stone, marked and witnessed as described in the official record.

At the corner point

CHAINS

Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, $2\frac{1}{2}$ ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, with brass cap mkd.

1966

bury the corner stone alongside the iron post, and raise a mound of stone, 3 ft. base, 2 ft. high, S. of cor.

Land, heavily rolling.
Soil, sandy, gravelly, clay and loam.
Timber, pinon and juniper.
Undergrowth, sagebrush.

DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE SUBDIVISIONAL LINES OF T. 13 N., R. 66 E.

Reestablishment of a Portion of the Survey Executed by E. B. Monroe and A. G. Bateman, Deputy Surveyors, in 1871

From the cor. of secs. 4, 5, 8 and 9, T. 13 N., R. 66 E., monumented with the remains of a squared wooden post, 3½ ins. diam., 18 ins. long, partly decayed, with marks visible, and firmly set in the ground, and in a mound of stone.

At the corner point

Set an iron post, 28 ins. long, $2\frac{1}{2}$ ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, with brass cap mkd.

1966

reset the remains of the squared wooden post, alongside the iron post and raise a mound of stone, 3 ft. base, $2\frac{1}{2}$ ft. high, W. of cor.